STATE CF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVIS ON
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

Marcn 14, 1989

POST CFFICE BOX 1880

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 882441-198C
GIVERNOR [505) 393-6161
Amoco Production Company Room 20.180
P.0. Box 3092

Houston, TX 77253

Attn: Blake Steel

Re: Over-produced Casingnead Gas
South Mattix Urit Federal #24-0 (Fowler Ellenburger)
State C Tr 11 #7-W 2-21-36 (0i1 Center Glorieta)

Gillully "B" Fed RA-A #18-A 21-20-37 (Monument Paddock)
Dear Mr. Steel:

As indicated in your conversation with Eve’yn Downs of this
office the above-referencec wells are overproduced c¢n their
casinghead gas and should te shut in until this over production
is made up.

However, to avoid any unnecessary expense —hat might be incurred
to return these wells to production after several months shutin
we hereby grant permission to produce these wells at one-half
their monthly casinghead ges allowable until such time as the
overage is brought into lire.

Please make certain that ycur field personnel are aware of this
reduced production ra-ze.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATIOW DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Abel Benavidez, 0OCD Scénta Fe



